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Allen, Tammy L

From: Schneider, Sheila

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 8:28 AM

To: Allen, Tammy L

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT NUMBER: A-00402120-0 Pinellas 

County

Attachments: A-00402120 Pinellas County.pdf

 

 

From: Johnson, Sharonita <Johnson.Sharonita@epa.gov>  

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 4:03 PM 

To: Schneider, Sheila <sschneider@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Schneider, Sheila <sschneider@co.pinellas.fl.us> 

Cc: Smith, Miya <Smith.Miya@epa.gov>; Johnson, Sharonita <Johnson.Sharonita@epa.gov> 

Subject: NOTICE OF AWARD, ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT NUMBER: A-00402120-0 Pinellas County 

 

CAUTION:    
This message has originated from Outside of the Organization. Do Not Click on links or open attachments unless you 

are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe. 

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

NOTICE OF AWARD 

 

 

SENT VIA E-MAIL 

 

Accompanying this Notice of Award is an electronic copy of an Assistance Agreement from the U.S. Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

 

 
NEW – PLEASE READ: 

 

To accept this Agreement, please carefully review all Administrative and/or Programmatic Terms and Conditions, if any.  If 

the recipient disagrees with the terms and conditions specified in this award, the authorized representative of the recipient 

must furnish a notice of disagreement to the EPA Award Official within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing 

date.  

 

Recipient’s SIGNATURE IS NOT REQUIRED on this agreement. The recipient demonstrates its commitment to carry out 

this award by either: 1) drawing down funds within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing date; or 2) not filing 

a notice of disagreement with the award terms and conditions within 21 days after the EPA award or amendment mailing 

date. 
 

To assist you with your post award management responsibilities, please reference "Understanding, Managing, and Applying for 

EPA Grants.”  This document contains frequently asked questions, and other important information.  To view this and other 

EPA grant related information, please visit the EPA Grants Office website at: 

 

http://www2.epa.gov/grants 

 

Please reference the EPA Grant Number (FAIN) on all future correspondence regarding this Assistance Agreement. If you 

have any questions, please contact the Grant Specialist listed on the Assistance Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 
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Sharonita JohnsonSharonita JohnsonSharonita JohnsonSharonita Johnson    

Sharonita Johnson 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Sr. Grants  Specialist/Policy and Training/Regional IA Liaison 

(404) 562-8311 

"Success is to be measured not so much by the position that one has reached in life as by the obstacles which he has 

overcome while trying to succeed." ~Booker T. Washington~ 

For grant information or forms:  

      https://www.epa.gov/grants       

     http://www2.epa.gov/grants/frequently-asked-questions-about-closeout-information 

 

 
 

 

 


